TO:

FROM:

RE:

As requested in your memorandum dated December 5, 2024, Utilities Administration
Memorandum No. 24-09, I have prepared and attached the following form of resolution:

City Attorney's Communication #2024-203
December 14, 2023

A. Randolph Brown, Utilities Director
Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

Resolution — Application for SRF Loan SW0624B

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING
AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO
APPLY FOR THE STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION STATE REVOLVING
FUND LOAN PROGRAM; MAKING FINDINGS;
AUTHORIZING THE LOAN APPLICATION; APPROVING
AND AUTHORIZING THE LOAN AGREEMENT;
ESTABLISHING PLEDGED REVENUES; DESIGNATING
AUTHORIZED REPRESENATATIVES; AUTHORIZING
THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO EXECUTE THE LOAN
AGREEMENT; PROVIDING ASSURANCES; PROVIDING
FOR CONFLICTS, PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please feel free to contact us should you need further assistance.
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MARK E, BERMAM
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